
AMENDMENT NO. ONE TO CONTRACT NO. 32755 32755

AE: Renewal of PA -03012 REBID, Contract No. 32755 for providing diversion of green waste and
tree trimming to the City of Long Beach (BPLB13000006) 

This Amendment to Contract No. 32755 is made and entered as of October 4, 2013, by and between the
CITY OF LONG BEACH, a municipal corporation, and EDCO Waste Services, LLC. (Contractor) 

Contract No. 32755 is amended by mutual agreement of the parties and as indicated below by a check or
other mark preceding the appropriate amendment: 

X 1. The term is extended to 9/ 30/2014. 

X 2. $ 160, 000 has been added for a total ( "not to exceed ") amount of $310,000. 

3. Prices during this period shall remain firm. 

4. The price for certain items shall be increased as shown on Exhibit " A ", which is attached hereto and

incorporated herein by this reference. 

5. The price for certain items shall be decreased as shown on Exhibit " A ", which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference. 

6. The discount offered to the City is increased by % 

7. The items or locations identified on Exhibit `B ", which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
this reference, are hereby deleted from the Contract. 

B. The locations identified on Exhibit " B ", which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference, are hereby added to the Contract. 

9. Current permits, licenses, insurance and other required information are attached as Addendum No. 1. 

Except as expressly amended above, all terms and conditions in this Contract are ratified and confirmed
and remain in full force and effect. Executed with all formalities required by law as of the date first stated
above. 

Attach Notary if Out -of -State Contractor

circle one) 

all • • . 

By: 
Assistant City Manager . Approved as to form: 

Ci Manager CHAR S PA K

f, 
Acting City AttorneyEXECUTED I' URSUAN'fi

TO SECTION. 301 OF
By: THE CITY CHARTER. 

Deputy
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rw

October 9, 2013

Miss Anne Takii

Purchasing Agent
City of Long Beach
333 West Ocean Blvd. 

Long Beach, CA 90802

Dear Anne, 

As you are aware, the term of the contract for transporting green waste debris between EDCO and
the City of Long Beach expired on September 30, 2013

We are subinmiting for your concideration to extend the current contract for transportation and
processing of green waste debries from the City of Long Beach with a CPI adjustment of 1. 96% 
based on the Los Angeles- Riverside —Orange County -CA here attached for your review, Item #4
of the Amendment NO. one to contract NO.32755

Current Rates: $ 70.00 per trip for (1) 25 -cubic yard container, New rate $ 71. 37

70.00 per trip for (each) 40 -cubic yard container New rate $ 71. 37

31. 00 per ton recycling cost for bulk material New rate $ 31. 61

We, at EDCO look forward to continuing providing green waste debris transportation and
appreciate the relationship established with the City of Long Beach. If you have any questions
about this subject or any other aspect of our services, please feel free to contact me at 562/423- 
8161. 

Sincerely, 

Vain, Ramirez

Vice President / General Manager

950 27th Street . Signal Hill, CA 90755

562) 597 -0608 . Fax: ( 562) 423 -1971 ® www.edcodisposal. com . Printed on Recycled Paper
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